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· Economics of Conservation Planning Handbook
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USDA-SCS, July 1986





State Economist

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
· Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part
Field Offices/

611 Water Resources. USDA-NRCS.  July 1998.

State Economist

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
· Natural Resource Economics Handbook 200-VI, Part
Field Offices/

612, Water Quality.  USDA-NRCS.  December 1995
State Economist

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
· USDA Economics and Statistics System

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/
· Various indexes and prices

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/PriceIndexes/
· Consumer Price Indices

http://stats.bls.gov/cpi/
· Engineering News Record Construction Index

http://www.enr.com/
· Futures and Options

Chicago Board of Trade - http://www.cbot.com/
Kansas City Board of Trade - http://www.kcbt.com/
MidAmerica Commodity Exchange – 

· USDA National Agriculture Statistics Service

http://www.usda.gov/nass/
· Wyoming Agricultural Statistics information

http://www.nass.usda.gov/wy/
· Agriculture prices paid and prices received index

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/reports/nassr/price/pap-bb/
· U.S. Census Bureau

http://www.census.gov/ or

http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet
· Census of Agricultural

http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/
· Dollars and Sense publication





Field Offices/

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/technote/Dollars%20and%20Sense.html
State Economist

· Regional economic information

http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu
· NRCS Social Sciences Institute Homepage

http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/
· NRCS Economic Tools and Models

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/models/
· Custom Rates for Wyoming

http://agecon.uwyo.edu/FarmMgt/PUBS/CUSTBULS.htm
· Crop Budgets and Machinery and Operations Costs for Wyoming

http://agecon.uwyo.edu/FarmMgt/FarmManagementBulletins.HTM
· Crop Budgets, Custom Rates, and Publications for Colorado

http://www.cerc.colostate.edu/
· Crop Budgets, Custom Rates, and Publications for Idaho

http://info.ag.uidaho.edu/Catalog/catalog.htm
· Crop Budgets, Custom Rates, and Publications for Nebraska

http://extension.unl.edu/
· Crop Budgets, Custom Rates, and Publications for Montana

http://www.montana.edu/wwwpb/pubs/
· Crop Budgets, Custom Rates, and Publications for South Dakota

http://www3.sdstate.edu/CooperativeExtension/Index.cfm
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